

# Anderson Toledo Martins Moreira

Open to Relocation

Frontend Software Developer – Portfolio: <https://atmm.dev>

<https://github.com/atmmoreira>   Rio de Janeiro, Brazil   [atmmoreira.rj@gmail.com](mailto:atmmoreira.rj@gmail.com)   <https://linkedin.com/in/atmmoreira>   +55 21 9.9289.0362

## SUMMARY

**Frontend Software Developer** working on 100+ websites and web systems using HTML, CSS, JavaScript (Vanilla, jQuery and React). Experience in **PHP** with **WordPress**, creating plugins and themes using Custom Post Types, Advanced Custom Fields, Hooks (Actions and Filters), Wordpress Rest API and SiteBuilders: Elementor, Beaver Builder, Divi, WP Bakery, and familiarity with Gutenberg, Blocks and Custom Block Types. In addition to knowledge in technologies such as MySQL, Git, GitHub, SASS-SCSS, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, Vite, Webpack, etc.

Basic hands-on in projects with **Node (Express and NestJs)**, and **Laravel Framework** such as Routes, Controllers, Eloquent, Frontend Components, Blade Templates and Middlewares. Keeping studying through books, courses on Udemy and channels on YouTube, to became a **Fullstack Software Engineer** focused on: CSS3, JavaScript, Typescript, **Node, React, PHP, WordPress** and **Laravel**.

## EDUCATION

- 2008 – 2011, *Tecnologia em Sistemas para Internet*, University Estácio de Sá, Rio de Janeiro – Brazil.

## LANGUAGES

**English:** Level C1, Professional Proficiency / **Spanish:** Level B1, Limited Proficiency / **Brazilian Portuguese:** Native Speaker.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

**Advanced:** Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Figma, Git, GitHub, HTML5, CSS3 (SASS), WordPress and Bootstrap.

**Intermediate:** PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, React, React-Router, ContextAPI, API Clients (Axios and Fetch), MySQL and TailwindCSS.

**Basic:** TypeScript, Jest, Vite, Vitest, Redux, React Test Library, Zustand, Nextjs, Nestjs, GraphQL, Node, Laravel, Firebase e MongoDB.

## COURSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- [Salesforce Certificated Associate](#)
- [Docker: Essential for Developers](#)
- [Docker for JavaScript / Node.js Developers](#)
- [Frontend Web Developer](#)
- [HTML Web Developer](#)
- [PHP Developer](#)
- [Node.js Web Developer](#)
- [JavaScript and TypeScript from Basic to Advanced](#)
- [JavaScript Functional e Reactive](#)
- [React with Redux to integrate API's](#)
- [Build API's with Node, Express and MongoDB](#)
- [Modern JavaScript from the Beginning 2.0](#)

## WORK EXPERIENCES

BairesDev REMOTE

**PHP Fullstack & WordPress Engineer** – 09/2023 – 01/2024 – Illinois, EUA.

- Creating websites using SiteBuilders such as Elementor, Beaver Builder, Divi, WP Bakery and Gutenberg Blocks.
- Introduced Postman based code to simplify the creation and maintenance of pages and posts.
- Theme customization using Custom Post Types, Advanced Custom Fields and WordPress Rest API.
- Development and customization of plugins with Hooks (Actions and Filters).
- Configuration of plugins making websites usable and interactive, increasing customer satisfaction by 35%.

**Frontend Software Engineer** – 09/2022 – 08/2023 – Illinois, EUA.

- Provided CI/CD integration in the Bamboo and Satis Platform for publishing pages, posts and plugins.
- Improving website performance testing making use of Gtmetrix and Google PageSpeed Insights.
- Collaboration and maintenance of 1800+ cars dealership websites together with 10 WordPress Developers.
- Implementation of customized solutions reducing content management time by 50%.
- Utilized Google Analytics and Google Tag Manager in WordPress to monitor and analyze websites.

**Globant** <sup>REMOTE</sup>

**Frontend Software Developer** – 02/2022 – 08/2022 – Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

- Coding the news portal with HTML5, CSS3, SASS-SCSS, JavaScript, React, NextJs and Bootstrap.
- Simplifying administrative tasks by 85%, with use of Zephyr to automate flows.
- Configuring Optimize360 for A/B testing to improve user interface usability.
- Frontend redesign of 02 systems, simplifying the UI and preserving 50% of the main functionalities.
- Creation of 04 Landing Pages to sample subscription prices, increasing traffic by 60%.

**Thera Solutions** <sup>REMOTE</sup>

**Frontend Software Developer** – 01/2021 – 01/2022 – Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

- Creation of components with HTML5, CSS3, SASS-SCSS, React and Grommet.io consuming RESTfull WebServices.
- Automated tasks and flows in Microsoft Power Automate and Microsoft Sharepoint.
- Reconstruction of 02 websites to improve the user experience, removing errors and refactoring the code.
- Improvement in UI performance by 60% by identifying bottlenecks, using Context-API and React Hooks.
- Image compression and minifying CSS and JavaScript led to a 25% reduction in page loading time.

**Tiplan** <sup>REMOTE</sup>

**Frontend Software Developer** – 06/2019 – 10/2020 – Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

- Participation in the creation process of 07 websites and 01 web app in collaboration with a team of 12 Developers.
- Git and GitHub version control and Code Review and Analyses of Pull Request.
- Mentoring for 02 interns in HTML5, CSS3, SASS-SCSS, JavaScript and Bootstrap technologies.
- Collaboration in clarifying Frontend doubts by improving the descriptions of Users Stories in Jira.
- Refactoring legacy functionalities and implementing new ones in the Frontend, increasing usability by 15%.

**ATSNET Solutions** <sup>REMOTE</sup>

**Frontend Software Developer** – 09/2018 – 04/2019 – Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

- Redesign of 03 systems with Figma and Illustrator, using the Gracefull Degradation technique for mobile screens.
- Followed Sprint Agile process and worked in collaboration with a 05 developers.
- Implementation of responsiveness in interfaces with HTML5, CSS3, SASS-SCSS and Bootstrap.
- Use of the Leaflet.js library for georeferencing on maps.
- Worked in collaboration with 25 Backend Developers to deliver a 40% system performance improvement.

**ATMM.dev** <sup>REMOTE</sup>

**Web Designer / UI Specialist Designer** – 07/2005 – 08/2018 – Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

- Customized Layouts, Dashboards and Wireframes with Figma and Illustrator in more than 100 projects.
- Development and Maintenance of 30+ Websites with HTML5, CSS3, SASS-SCSS, JavaScript and Bootstrap.
- Git and GitHub as a version control.
- Management and Optimization of 50+ WordPress themes with PHP that let to a 30% performance improvement.
- Development of cross-browser compatible and mobile-responsive code.